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What we will cover -
This webinar will introduce the basic Federal Government tools 
for statistics on U.S. schools and education. We will focus on 
the Department of Education.

• Statistics vs. Data

• Department of Education web site quick tour
• National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)

• The Condition of Education
• Digest of Education Statistics web site
• Data Tools

• School Search

https://www.ed.gov/
https://nces.ed.gov/
https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS4175
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/
https://nces.ed.gov/datatools/


Learning Objectives
The learner will be able to:

•Use statistical resources for "ready reference" 
questions

•Have basic familiarity with US Department 
of Education web site

•Find and use National Center for Education 
Statistics (NCES)
• Common "ready reference" resources



Data vs. Statistics

While often used interchangeably, 
data and statistics are not quite the 
same.



Data
• Data is the raw information collected within a dataset -

the primary source of information from the research.

• Data can be analyzed and interpreted by 
statistical procedures.

• Original researcher analyzing data is called primary 
data analysis;

• Someone else analyzing another's data is secondary 
data analysis.

• Data sets usually have meta data.

• Data analysis is usually done with computer software -
which is not usually included with the data set.



Statistics (stats)

• Statistics (stats) provide analysis and/or summary of the 
data after data analysis has occurred.

• Statistics (stats) provide analysis and/or summary of 
the data after data analysis has occurred.

• Often presented in charts, tables, and graphs, or as 
reported numbers/percentages.

• Used for "ready reference".

• Not the raw data, although some sites may pull stats 
from raw data.



Demographics

• Specific type of statistics

•Demographics are description 
of a population
•Usually from a sample of 

population and presented as an 
aggregate of population



NOTE on Common Core
The term "Common Core" will show up in many places on Dept. Ed web site. There are two 
distinct meanings.

• The Common Core of Data (CCD) vs. Common Core State Standards 
Initiative

• The Term “Common Core” is used for two different programs

• The Common Core of Data (CCD)
• Department of Education's primary database on public elementary and secondary 

education in the United States. 
• CCD is a comprehensive, annual, national database of all public elementary and 

secondary schools and school districts.

• Common Core State Standards
• Related to curricula
• A set of academic standards in mathematics and English language arts/literacy 

(ELA). 
• These learning goals outline what a student should know and be able to do at the 

end of each grade.



Where to Start?
• Federal or State? International?

• Federal and State agencies will often have multiple 
levels of information

• General statistics or data sets  to be analyzed by 
researcher?

• Which agency runs the program?
• Is information from another agency included?
• Ex. Child Nutrition Program is run by U.S. Dept. of 

Agriculture (USDA), and the Depart. Of Education 
includes information related to schools within their 
surveys.



U.S. Department of 
Education

https://www.ed.gov/

https://www.ed.gov/


In case live demonstration doesn’t work

• 4 main sections – Student 
Loans, Grants, Law, Data

• Plethora of acronyms

• How Do I Find?

• Featured

• Outline of site on bottom

• Click on Data & Statistics – often 
used resources display



Data & Statistics
https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml

https://www2.ed.gov/rschstat/landing.jhtml


Fast Facts
https://nces.ed.gov/FastFacts/

• Concise information on a 
range of issues -
• Early childhood through adult 

learning

• Pulls from various resources

• Updated as new data 
becomes available

• Often presented at national 
level

https://nces.ed.gov/FastFacts/


Fast Facts



National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)
https://nces.ed.gov/

• Place to start for locating national education data.

• Primary federal entity for collecting and analyzing data related to 
education in the U.S. and other nations.

• A principal agency of U.S. Federal Statistical System.

• Part of the Institute of Education Sciences - https://ies.ed.gov/.

• Promotes standardization of terms used and definitions of terms.

• Independent, nonpartisan

• YouTube channel https://www.youtube.com/c/EdNCES/featured

https://nces.ed.gov/FastFacts/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/information-regulatory-affairs/statistical-programs-standards/
https://ies.ed.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/c/EdNCES/featured


National Center for Education Statistics (NCES)
https://nces.ed.gov/

• Functions go back to 1869 Congressional Mandate.
• Congress established a department of education, to collect statistics and facts 

to show the condition and progress of education in states and territories

• Congressional mandate 20 USC §9541
• The mission of the Statistics Center shall be—
• (1) to collect and analyze education information and statistics in a manner that meets the highest 

methodological standards;
• (2) to report education information and statistics in a timely manner; and
• (3) to collect, analyze, and report education information and statistics in a manner that—
• (A) is objective, secular, neutral, and nonideological and is free of partisan political influence and racial, 

cultural, gender, or regional bias; and
• (B) is relevant and useful to practitioners, researchers, policymakers, and the public.

• May use data from other agencies as in their analysis
• Ex. Census collects educational attainment data

https://nces.ed.gov/FastFacts/
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2019-title20/html/USCODE-2019-title20-chap76-subchapI-partC-sec9541.htm


NCES





About National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) -
https://nces.ed.gov/about/

https://nces.ed.gov/about/


Publications & Products
– especially helpful if you 

know the title.

https://nces.ed.gov/pubsearch/


Surveys & Programs
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/

• Lists Survey and Program Areas
• Link to each section’s list of surveys

• Resources Surveys & Programs
• Annual Reports and Information Staff - Annual Reports

• The Annual Reports and Information Staff prepares analyses that synthesize data on a 
variety of education topics, and disseminates these analyses through indicator reports, 
tabular reports, and web tools. Products include The Digest of Education Statistics, The 
Condition of Education and Projections of Education Statistics.

https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/SurveyGroups.asp?Group=7
http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/AnnualReports


• Topical Reports

• Core reference books:

• Condition of Education
• Annually updated indicators that track key 

developments in the U.S. education system

• Digest of Education Statistics
• Tabular data covering all levels of education

• Projections of Education Statistics
• Forecasts of enrollments, graduates, teachers, 

and expenditures

Annual Reports and 
Information Staff -
Annual Reports

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/pes
http://nces.ed.gov/surveys/AnnualReports


Condition of Education
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe

• Annually updated indicators that track key developments in 
the U.S. education system

• This has moved from a ready reference book, to an 
interactive page.
• It presents the tables used in PDF – it is interactive, but not 

dynamic

• The older editions are available in PDF, and the even older 
ones are in print.

• There are "In Brief" and/or "At Glance" versions

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/coe




Digest of Education Statistics
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/

• Annual statistical compilation of tables covering the broad field of 
U.S. education from prekindergarten through graduate school.

• List of Tables
• Tables posted as soon as they are available

• list includes tables from multiple reports

• You can view a single report in PDF format

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/digest/




Digest Of Ed Stats

• Expand TOC
• You only get the tables 

produced



NCES



Data Tools
https://nces.ed.gov/datatools/

Sometimes data sets have built in tools.

And here are some dynamic tools to pull data

https://nces.ed.gov/datatools/


Search Individual Schools and Districts

• Search for Public School Districts
• Use the Search For Public School Districts locator to retrieve information on all 

U.S. public school districts. This data is collected annually directly from State 
Education Agencies (SEAs).

• Search for Public Schools
• Use the Search For Public Schools locator to retrieve information on all U.S. 

public schools. This data is collected annually directly from State Education 
Agencies (SEAs).

• Search for Private Schools
• The data for this search tool comes directly from the 30,000 plus private schools 

that responded to the 2003-2004 Private School Universe Survey (PSS) 
conducted by the National Center for Education Statistics.

• School & District Navigator
• Interactive map to search for school & district information 

https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/pss/privateschoolsearch/
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolmap/


Search for Public School Districts
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/index.asp

https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/index.asp


Sample search – Groton, CT
• Results – without 

indicating state



Groton, CT school district



School District Demographic Dashboard
It won’t all fit on one screen shot, so here it is in two pieces.

https://nces.ed.gov/Programs/Edge/ACSDashboard/0901770


• Either add to slide stack or link to research guide



The other searches are similar

• Search for Public Schools

• Search for Private Schools

https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/schoolsearch/
https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/pss/privateschoolsearch/


Additional Resources 
from U.S. Department of Education

• The following are some of the "flagship" publications that we won't 
have time to cover.

• I am including in the slides so you can explore them at a later date.



National Assessment of Educational Progress (NAEP)
The Nation's Report Card
https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/

• Periodic national assessments of student progress in subjects, administered to 
various student populations (ex. 4th graders).

• Representative sample

• Reported for groups of students with similar characteristics (group level data)

• Goes back to 1969

• NAEP pronounced like “nape”

• State Profiles

https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/
https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/profiles/stateprofile?chort=1&sub=MAT&sj=&sfj=NP&st=MN&year=2019R3




Nation’s Report Card – Data Tools 
https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/data_tools.aspx

https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/data_tools.aspx


NAEP Data Explorer
https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/ndecore/landing

https://www.nationsreportcard.gov/ndecore/landing


Projections of Education Statistics to...
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/pes/

• Begun in 1964
• Older editions https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS4309 and in print

• Projections of key indicators, such as enrollment, graduates, teachers, 
and expenditures

• K-12 and Higher Education

• Pocket Projections – highlights the statistics in full report

• The About page lists some of the limits in projections and available 
data.

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/pes/
https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS4309
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/PES/about.asp


Integrated Postsecondary Education 
Data System - IPEDS
https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds

• Information on U.S. colleges, universities, and technical 
and vocational institutions.

• Aggregated information from several surveys
• Data Tools https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/use-the-data

• Download to compare institutions
• Look up individual institutions 
• Trends – Frequently requested data

• Some topics: Enrollment, libraries, graduation rates, 
financial aid, admissions, HR, finance, etc.

• Back to late 1980s

http://nces.ed.gov/ipeds
https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds
https://nces.ed.gov/ipeds/use-the-data


Common Core of Data – CCD
https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/

• NOT Common Core curricula

• Public schools and districts
• including supervisory unions and regional education service agencies

• Organized for cross-state comparison

• Some of the main NCES Data Tools pull from this survey (and others)

• Title I search functions

• NCES ID numbers included.
• Grants often require schools & districts be on NCES site. The NCES ID # serves 

as proof for public schools
• Search the Private School survey for private school’s ID #.

https://nces.ed.gov/ccd/districtsearch/index.asp


•Site for students

•Educator Corner

•School Search

•College searches

•Tools to build graphs

•Games

https://nces.ed.gov/nceskids/


Historical Comparisons

• If a specific table includes historic information, 
then you are in luck.

• If not, often there are links to the same information 
from previous editions.

• Online items do not go back before early 2000s or 
mid-1990s.

• Researcher may need to use print copies.
• FDLP Libraries should be able to help locate the items 

in their collection or other libraries.

• NCES functions go back to 1869
• Congress established a department of education, to collect statistics 

and facts to show the condition and progress of education in states 
and territories

• Early days of education agency, decennial census 
would be used to fill in information

https://catalog.gpo.gov/fdlpdir/FDLPdir.jsp


Historical Information – Additional Resources

• Statistical Abstract of the United States (Stat Ab)
• Originally published by Census Bureau https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS111301

• Currently published by private vendors – Bernan or ProQuest database

• Censuses
• Especially decennial censuses

• Annual Reports
• Federal, State, Local agencies

• Often have summary of the year's statistics.

• Earlier annual reports sometimes included personal information

• Congressional Publications
• Programs often are mandated to submit reports to Congress

• Older U.S. Congressional Serial Set volumes use to include annual reports from agencies.
• The College of Wooster has a resource U.S. Congressional Serial Set Finding List: Agency Series Found in the Serial Set to help locate these.

• Commercial Products
• Databases

• ASI

• SRI

https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS111301
https://libguides.wooster.edu/congressionalserialsetfindinglist/agencyseries


Additional Resources
(not U.S. Department of Education)

• U.S. Census Bureau topics – Education

• Data.gov

• USA.gov - Data and Statistics About the U.S.

• Statistical Abstracts (1878-2011)

• Child Nutrition Programs are run by the USDA

• GODORT’s Education Sources in State Agency 
Databases guide

https://www.census.gov/topics/education.html
https://www.data.gov/
https://www.usa.gov/statistics
https://purl.fdlp.gov/GPO/LPS111301
https://www.usda.gov/topics/food-and-nutrition
https://godort.libguides.com/educationdbs


Other Libraries’ Research Guides*

• Connecticut State Library Education Statistics & Demographics
• Currently being revised, so must use link for time being.
• https://libguides.ctstatelibrary.org/EdStats

• Harvard Gutman Library Education Statistics
• Boston College Education Statistics  
• ACRL/EBSS Statistical Directory for Education & Social Science 

Librarians 
• University of Southern California Education *: Statistics and 

Data

*These are resources I 

have used  in the past –
there are many other 
great guides created by 
libraries.

https://libguides.ctstatelibrary.org/EdStats
https://guides.library.harvard.edu/edstatistics
https://libguides.bc.edu/c.php?g=44036
https://acrl.libguides.com/c.php?g=587971&p=4062455
https://libguides.usc.edu/education/stats

